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Independent Auditor's l{upurl
Tothe Members of Geecee Business Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanving financial statements ol Geecee Business
Mrivate Linuted (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Shevt as o
HH March, 2014 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement tor the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
podictes and other explanatory mntormetion

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
ive a true and tair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
Hows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to
in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act™) read
with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13% September, 2003 of the Minstry of
Corporate Aftairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20013 This
responsitihity includes the design, implementation and maintenance of mternal
cuntrol relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are tree from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility
Clur responsibility is to express an opimion on these financial statements based on

our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thowe
Standards require that we comply with ethical requircments and plan aml
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboust whether the financial
staterments are tree irom material misstatemment.




;'ﬁ%ﬁm ffm?j};p_p—:ﬁ;_ .lj : !‘_?';E;m.-.r T Contmuation Sheet_____

?ha ered Accountants

An audit IV Ves portormine procedires o orhtain audit evidence daboaat the
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amounts and desclosures mothe tinamonl statements. Thye procedures satle tesd
depend on the awditor’s fudgrment, inclading the assessment of the risks o
material misstatement of the tnancial statements, whoether due to fraud or ¢rror
In making those nsk assessiments, the auditor considers interaal control relevand
to the Company prreparateon amd tar prosemdation of the financial statenwnds in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances bul
not for the purpose of exXprossing an opition on the effectiveness of e
company’s internal  control.  An audit  also includes evaluatimg  the
approprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of thi:
accounting estimates made by management. as well as vvaluating the overall
presentation of the hinancial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the financial <tatements gve the infoemabion required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity

with the accounting principles generally accepted in incha:

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2014,

(i) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss tor the
vear ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statemnent, of the cash flows for the
vear ended on that date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
L. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 ("the
Order”), as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5
of the Order




2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

we have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account:

. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and

Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956; read with the
General Circular 15/2013 dated 13t September, 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of
the Companies Act; 2013 and

on the basis of written representations received from the
directors as on 31 March 2014, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March 2014, from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956,

FOR AJMERA AJMERA & ASSOCIATES

FIRM REGISTRATION NO.123989W

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATED: 1505-2014
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Anmexure to the Auditors’ I-‘.upuﬂ

Lo Annexure rebrred B in owg report to the members of Geecow Business
Private Lanwited (Ot ( vinpany’) for the year ended 310 March 2014 We report

tHaat

@) The Company s maintaining proper reconds to show full particulars
including quantitative details and sitaation of fixed sesets
(b)  As poer indonmation and explanations given to us, physical verification of
Fixed assets has. been carried out i teems of the phased  programme of
verlication of its tixed assets adopted by the company and no material
discrepancies were noticed on sach verification. in our cpmnion the frequency
of verification 15 reasonable having regard to the siae of the Company and
nature of its business
(€) Dunng the year, the Company has not disposed off any substantial |
major  part of lixed assets,

2} The reporting requirements of Para A1) are not applicable, as the company
does not have any inventaries. There are no nventories; hence, question of its
physical venfication does not arise,

% The Company has not granted loan parties  covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956 . the clauses in
{blic)dd) of the order are not applicable to the company

According o the information & explanations given to us, the company has
not taken any loans from companies, firms and other parties covered in the
register maintamed under section 301 of the Act As such sub cause
{e)(fhand (g) of paragraph 4 (iii) of the order are not applicable

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the Size of
the Company and the nature of its business for purchases of inventory and fxed
assets and for the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any continuing failure to correct major weakness i internal control
svstem
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W) The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial vear and
it has not incurred cash loss 1o the current vear but hias mcurred cash loss in
the imedhately preceding financial vear

1) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examued by ws, the company has not obtaimi«d any loans from bank,
hinancial smstitution or debenture holders

E2) In our opinion and according to the information and vxplanations given to
us, o doans and advances have been granted by thy company on the basis of
security by way of pledge of Shares, Debentures and other securities,

13} In our apuion the Company 15 not a Chit fund or 4 nidhi / mutual benefit
fund / Sociery. Therefore clause HALH) of the Companies ( Auditor's Eeport)
order 2003 is not applicable to the Company. ;

14} In our opmion and according to the information and explanations given to
us the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures
and other investments, hence clause 4(xv) of the order s not applicable.

I5) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
grven any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial
mstibutions

It) As per the information and explanations given to us, and records examined
bY us, no term loans were availed by the company during the year,
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17) On the basis of an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company and the information and explanations given to us, we report
that the company has not utilised any funds raised on short-term basis
for long-term investments.

18) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.

19) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company
" has not issued any debentures.

20) The Comipany has not raised any money by way of public issue
during the year.

21) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year that causes the financial statements to be
materially misstated.

For AJMERA AJMERA AND ASSOCIATES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO.123989W
TERED ACCOUNTANTS

- b
SANDEEP A|[MERA

PARTNER
MEMBERSHIP NO.: 48277

PLACE : MUMBALI
DATED: 15-05-2014
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CIN-U45400MH2006PTC164679

DIRECTORS REPORT
To The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 8" Annual Report together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts for the Financial Year Ended 31st March 2014.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Revenue (Including other income) 7.73 7.39
INet Profit Before Tax (27.21) (35.23)
Less : Provision for Tax 0.00 0.00
Add: Deferred Tax 8.41 11.02
Add : Brought Forward profit / loss 1.08 25.29
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (17.72) 01.08

During the year under review the company has incurred net loss of Rs. 18.80 lacs as against
Rs. 24.21 lacs loss incurred during previous year.

2. DIVIDEND:
In view of the losses incurred directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended on 31st
March 2014.

3. OPERATIONS & PERFORMANCE:

Your Company has taken steps to improve its performance in all avenues of its operations. Your
Directors hope to improve the performance of the Company.

4. DIRECTORS:

There was no change in the directorship of the Company during the year.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Mr. Harisingh Shyamsukha is
liable to retire by rotation, being eligible offers himself for re-appointment in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

S. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the financial year.
6. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 217(2AA) of Companies Act, 1956, your Directors, confirm
the following:

i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

if) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
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state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year angl(r)* Hg%%gg'two 89 %&%&%679

for that period.
that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS:

M/s. Ajmera Ajmera & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the

Company retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. The Company has received a certificate from the statutory auditors to the effect that
their re-appointment if made would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 224(1B) of the
Companies Act, 1956. Members are requested to appoint auditors for the current year and to
authorize the Board to fix their remuneration.

8.

AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The observations of the auditors in their report are self-explanatory and therefore, in the
opinion of the Directors, do not call for further comments.

9.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Directors have nothing to report on the aforesaid matters as the Company is not engaged in any
manufacturing, has no foreign collaboration and has not exported or imported any goods or services.

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company does not have any employee in receipt of remuneration equal to or exceeding the
limits prescribed under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended.

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors place on record their gratitude for the continuing support of shareholders,
bankers and business associates at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: Mumbai HARISINGH SHYAMSUKHA SANDEEP KEJARIWAL
Date: 15/05/2014 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN- 00033325 DIN- 00053755
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GEEGEE BUSINESS PVT LTD
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014

Particulare Note | 31st March, 2014 ]3151 March, 2013
Mo,
; Rg Rs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
gmnnldam' funds
(s} ~Share capital 1 20,000 420,000
b} Reserves and surplus 2 EB303 283 70,788,244
B Current liabilities
| '{EI:I Cither current liabilitiss 3 112401 73,549
_ TOTAL GE B40 6E9 70,681,793
ASSETS
} |Mon-current assets
A lal Flxed azsels
{ il Tangible assels 4 55 370268 S8, 343 432
||t}  Deferred Tax Assets 5406 807 4,566,123
fe} Mon-current invastments 5 B20,714 BE7. 422
i) Lang-1errn kaans and advances g 48 150 £d4 284
{8}  Other non-currant assets ¥ 5448 750 5,448,750
Current assels
(a) Cash and cash equivalents ] 1,440 548 1,220,440
4 () Short-term loans and advances a 23802 56,011
1) Giher Cument Asset 10 102,850 125,211
TOTAL 53,540,688 70,681,793
Slgnificant Accounting Policies and other Motes 158

i !niterms of our attached report of even date.
for AJMERA AJMERA & ASSOCIATES

¢ HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 121889

Q«Lﬁ@\w .
EANDEEP AJMERA)

FARTHMER

Membership No, 48277
LAGE : MUMEA]
PATED May 15, 2013
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" GEECEE BUSINESS PVT LTD
profit and 1oss staterment for the year andad 31 March 2014

Pariculars Hefer (313t March, 2014 | 315t March, 2013
Naie Mo,
R& Rz
{ | [Revenue from operations 11 658,864 435,054
1 1. jother income 12 114,032 302,880
| |Total Revenue {1 + 11) 772,896 738,054
 [ExpénEes:
Finance cosis 13 = 13k
Cepreciation 4 2,873,164 4,142 572
Qiher expenses 14 S20,352 1,118,471
Tatal e¥pensas 3.-:‘95.523' 4 PERET3
| v.{Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary items and tax (-1} (2 TR [5.523 519)
I{Excaptional fams = -
Wi [Profit before extracrdinary items and tax (V - V1) [, T20.530) 03,523 315)
. Il |Extraordinary flems - i
15 P rafit before tax (V1= Vi) e f20,630] (3,523,318
| xiTax EXDEMES;
[V} Gurrent ta - i
{2} Daferred tay B40 674 1.102.272
{3) Tax m respact of earlier y2ars 2 ;
| AllProfit {Loss) for the pariod (1X - X) {1873 656] [2.421.047)
{11\ Earnings per equity share:{Refer Point No.B of Other notes 15)
Bofore exceptional fema
(1) Basic & Diluted {44,75) {57 6d)
ARer exceptional dems
(13 Basic & Diluled {44.78) {5784}
Slanificant Accounting Policies and other Notes 16

In 1gsms of our sttached report of even dats.

ot AJMERA AJMERA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

embarship No. 48277
FLACE | MUMBAI
DATED : May 15, 2014
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GEECEE BUSINESS By T LTD

Moi= 1 - Sharehntded s Fonds - Shamg Cagital
gy s st 31 Barch 214 | A at 11 M.ﬂf.l:.h- 2013

l RHTRTH S ApTIR Muntber | = pumber | Bx
Authorisaed : |

ity e i "'I'hr'l

R
tsgupd Sulas i }_fa_u_g L
Eourty Shares of Bz T esd il 1 [0 22K 901 (i
|
— e I - =

£ Taotat ~axodal, 420900 42000 430 030
Rights of Eguity Sharehoidaers

Trex Company has anky ore Class of By Shares hoeeg par vauir of B 10 Each holdar of eguity ahares boenhilieo

livorie wote-fisr shares [y s evienl OF hquedafion of. the Tormsady, B holder OF sguity shuaees sl bawdg entibied to

receee @ny of the temeinng sesats of the company, atter dsinbution ot all pretacants) groant

Reconciliation for gach class of Shares

- Equity Sharas Equity Shares

e umber | Rs. Number | Rs.
Shares gutstanding a1 the baguining of the year £ 2500 420,000 A 20001 A28 00
Shanos I5sued dunng the yaar = z

Shares bought back during tha year o =

Shares outstanmding al the end of the yeas H2000] 4200 D AN 420000
Chut ot 22 060 Equety Shares 20450 are held by Geeces Vanbuwes Limsed, the holding cosmpany

Morg than 5% Shareholding

Hama of Sharsholder & al 31 March 2014 A5 at 31 March 2013
Ho_of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
held held

Gescee Ventures Limded 26460! 63.00% 25460) &3 00

Four Dimensions Secunties (India) Limited 6216 14 BO% B2 14 B

Four Dunensions Capital Marksts Pricate Limited G2 16 14 B i 14 Bl

#Aromi Commarcials Lid 3108] 7 40% 3 ¥ A




GEECEE BUSINESS PVT LTD
Mote 2 - Shareholder's Funds - Reserves & Surplus

e = e e

Resérves & Surplus

a. Securnties Prommwm Account

L'il;n"—mr-g Baighcs

Add  Secunhes prevmum credbed on Shats Saus
Closing Balan-e

b. Surplus
Opening balance
[ #] Het ProfitiN=t Loss) Foe the Current yaar

Ciosing Balance

Total

|3tst March, 2014

31st March, 2013 |

Ry, Rs.
! ]
70,080 000 | 713 080 §
—70pEe008| 70080000
108,244 2 820G 79
{1 BV9 9565 i 421 DA
771,712 108 244 |
68,308 268 70,188 244




GEECEE BUSINESS PVT LTD
Mote 3 - Current Liabilitles - Dther Current Liabilitics

5 = o | 3tstMarch. | 31st March
Other Curront Liabilitiss E014 2013 :
Re. | Rs. |

L) Uither payahes
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GEECEE BUSINESS PUT LTD
Note 6 - Nan Currenid Assals - Loang Tetm Loans and Advancos

I

Long T_E_F!'!'I Leans and Advancos

a, Secyirily Deposks |
= e et I

L Ereil good

{:ll".lllr."l

b CHbal | v

o PN INGES

Prépaid enpenses

2 a2t 3 March

2014
K=

£ LK)

4B 150

B ak 31 March
20132

By

13

64,354 |

Note 7 - Hon Surrent Assets - Other Non -Current Assote

a5 al 31 March

As at 31 March

2014 2013
| " i Ry Rs ]
Amount pad under protest 1o Collector, fbumiba: 5.448. 750 5441 750
5448 T80 G448 T80




TEEECEE BUSIMESS PYT LTD

Wote 8 - Current Assets - Cash and Bank balances

|

Cant snd Bank Balances

RS 31T Warch 2014

As 5t 31 March 2013

e i Rs [ Rs. Rs. | Rs
[l Cash amnd Cash Enuivalonts | l
A Hatarses wein { I
HEIFL Bard | o | E9 -
By Laash e Hakt 1|___ & | 3 5
al=— 1 1A4E54E = 1230 240
| 1449548 F 230 440 |




GEECEE BUSINESS PUT LTD

Mate 9 - Current Assets - Sharet téomn loans and advancos
P LA LU - AL A ENW SRVeTESS

- As al 31 Ma 3 17 Raren |
i Shart-term ioans and advances 2114 201 |
“Rs BT |
i . |
Cher Loans & Arken e !
mdvance Tas (M= of Praesnn i 3 ;
Pranaid eapenss 17 G i =1 i
= T _— — == ]\ _. - 1
Tatal PR B0TT |
Maote 10 - Current Assets - Other Corrent Assets -
As at 31 Marrh Ascst 11 March
Short-term loans and advances 2014 J a3
=P Re
Ofner Loans & Advances
- Oiner Reciwabies 102 854 125211
Total 102 850 125211
Recewables from Redated Party 102,850 125211
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INDEPENDENT AUMITOR'SREPORT

Ta The Members of GCIL Finance Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial siaements of GOCIL  Finance Limited
(*the company’} which comprise the Balance Sheet as st March 31", 2014 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss Account tor the vear ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statcment

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance in acconrdance withthe Accounting standards
referred 1o mn sub section (3C) of section 211 of the Compames Act, 1956 (The Act) This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation of
the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor®s Responsibility

O responsibility Is 10 éxpress an opinton on these financial siatements based on our audit. We
conducted cur audit in accordance with the Smandards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of [ndia, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement,

An awdit invelves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the awditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the awditor considers interngl control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropeiate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the sccounting estimates made by management, as well as
gvaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemenis.

We believe that theawditevidence we have obtained issufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basisfor our
auditopinion,

Opinion

In ‘our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and
give true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles genemlly accepted in Indin:

{a) In case of Balance shest, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2014,

{b) In case statement of Profit & Loss , of the profit for the year ended 31® March 2014;

(c) In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cish flows for the vear ended on that date.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A

()

(k)

()

(d}

(el

(f)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2003 (as Amended) issued by the Central
Government in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 and on the basis
of such checks as we conzsidered appropriate and according to the information and explanation piven
to us during the course of audit, we set out in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraph 4 & 5 of the order.

As required by section 227(3) of the Companies Act, 1956, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledpe and
belief were necassary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts & required by the law have been kept by the company 50 far
as it appears from our examination of the boaks.

The halance sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of accounts.

in our opinion, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section {3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1936 read
with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporste Affairs in
respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. ; and

On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on March 31, 2014 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 11, 2014, from
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub section 274 of the Companies Act. 1956

Since the Central Gavernment has not issued any notification as o the rate at which the cess is to be
pald under section 441 A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any rules under the said section,
prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

For SARDA & PAREEK

Chartered Accountants
FRN 109262W

G

Pariner

-

av Sarda

Memb No: 110208
Place; Mumbai
Date: 15* May, 2014



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annexure referred to in Para | of our Repornt of even date on the financial statements for the year
ended 31¥ March 2014 of GCIL FINANCE LIMITED

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books and other records examined by us in the normal course of
our audit. We report that,

We have prepared this annexure on the basis of the books of account examined; and information
and explanations obtained by us during the course of our audit. Further, in our opinion and to the
best of our knowledge we report that -

L.
ia) The Company has maintgined proper record showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of its fixed assets. However in respect of furniture
and fixtures, office equipment and data processing equipment record in terms of
vislues are only kept.

{h) Some of the fxed assets were physically verified during the vear by the
management in accordance with a program of verification, which in our opinion
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) Mo assets were disposed off during the year,

ia) The inventories have been physically verified by management during the year ai
reasonable intervals, except materials lving with third parties, where confirmations
are obtained.

{b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and
nature of its business,

{c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to book records were
not material and have been properly dealt in books of account,

HI.

{a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has granted
unsecured loans, to a single company covered in the register maintained under sec
301 of the companies Act, 1956, The maximum balance of the Loan is Rs. 0.30 lacs
and year end balance of the loan is 0.30 lacs.

(b) The rate of interest and other terms and condition of loans given by the company as
Unsecured, are prima facie are not prejudicial to the interest of the company——

.1.-.\1
L |




W1,

W1l

(cl In respect of loans given, receipt of the principal amount is as stipulated and receipt

(d)

(e)

(N

(g)

(a)

{b)

VIIL

of interest has been regular.

The loan given are repayable on demand, however the company has not &
demanded any loan during the year hence there is no overdue balance to be
adjusted/recovered against principal interest by the company.

The company had taken loans from company falling under see 301 of the
companics Act, 1956, The maximum amount of loan involved during the year is
Rs. 6742.20 lacs and the vear-end balance of loans taken from parties was
Rs. 3450.00 lacs.

In our opinien and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
rate of interest and the terms and condition are not prejudicial to the interest of the

company,

In respect of loans taken, repayment of the principal amount is as stipulated and
payment of interest has been regular,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the
nature of its business, with regard to for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and
with regards to the sale of goods and services. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us. there is no continuing failure 1o correet major
weakness in the internal controls.

In respect of transactions entered in the register maintained in pursuance of section
301 of the Companies Act 1956, tw the best of our knowledge and belicf and
according to the information and explanations given to us, particulars of contracts
or arrangements that needed 1o be entered into the register have been so0 entered.

The transactions in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements have been made at
prices which are prima facie reasonable having regard 10 the prevailing market
prices at the relevant time.

The Directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 58A
and 35AA or any other relevamt provizions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules

framed there under have been complied with in respect of deposits accepted from the
public, However company has not accepted public deposit for the vear ended 317 March
2014.

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of
the Company and nature of its business.

Agcording to the explanations given to us &nd to the best of our knowledge the Company
has not been prescribed by the Central Government under section 209(1) (d) of I;hl:
Companies Act, 1956 to maintain cost records.



1X.
(a)

XI.

X1

ML

XIV.

XV,
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WL
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According to the information and explanations given to us on the basis of  examination
of the books of account, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues with appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
did not have any undisputed amounts payable in this respect at 31* March 2014 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payvable.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses
during the current year and in the immediately preceding financial vear.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any
finaneial institution or bank as at the balance sheet date,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
loans or advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, & proper records
for each such loan is maintained.

The Company is not a Chit/NidhiMutual benefit fund/Socicty and Clause XIII of the
Order is not applicable.

In respect of the dealing/trading in shares, securities, debentures & other investment, in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, proper records
have been maintained of the transactions and contracts and limely eniries have been made
therein, The shares, securities, debentures and other investments have been held by the
company in its own name,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination, the company has taken a term loan against car,

Om the basis of our examination & representation given by the company, of the Cash
Flow statement and other records, the funds raised on short-term basis have not been used
for long-term investment,

During the period under review the Company has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to partics and companies covered in the register maintained in pursuance of
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Company has not issued any secured debentures during the period under review,

The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the vear. MﬂwﬂinﬂlLLM

provisions of the Clause IV (xx) of the order-are not applicable, Y

s
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XX1. As explained to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit,
XXIl  As required by the Mon Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report {Reserve Bank)

Direction, 1988, We further state that we have submitted a report to board of Directors of

the company containing & statement of the matters as specified in the said directions 1o

the extent applicable namely the following:-

{A) The company was incorporated on Lot February 2008 and has been granted
registration certificate No. N-13.01905 dated 14" july 2008 as provided in 431A of
the Reserve Bank of India (2 of 1934)

(B} The company has not sccepted any Public Deposits during the year under
reference.

(C) The company has compiled with prudential norms relating to the income
recognition, accounting standards, assets classification and provisioning for bad
and doubtful debts as applicable to it.

{3} The company is engaged in the business of Non - banking financial institution in
the year under reference requiring it to hold certificate of registration under section
451A of the RBI Act 1934,

For SARDA & PAREEK

Chartered Accountants o,

FRN 109262W o Ay
= \
F < W/ _JJ}

Gaurav Sarda oy

Partner v

M. Ne. 110208

Place: Mumbai

Daie: 15.05.2014



GCIL FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: U67120MH2008PLC179126
209 - 210, Arcadia Building, 2nd Floor, 195, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2014

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their Sixth Annual Report together with the
Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2014.

1.  FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The financial highlights for the year ended 31st March, 2014 are as under:-

(Rs. In lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Turnover (including other income) 5198.88 2660.76
Net Profit Before Tax 110.24 291.53
Less : Provision for Tax 16.88 56.00
Less: Provision for Deferred Tax (8.39) 0.27
/Add : Brought Forward profit / loss 660.12 471.90
Less: Transferred to Reserves u/s. 45 IC of RBI 20.35 47.05
ACE.

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 741.51 660.12

2. DIVIDEND:

To further enhance the standing of the Company, your directors desire to retain the profits and
thereby express their inability to declare any dividend.

3. OPERATIONS & PERFORMANCE:

Your Company has taken steps to improve its performance in all avenues of its
operations. Your Directors hope to improve the performance of the Company.

4. DIRECTORS:

Mr. Nilesh Kala, Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offer himself
for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. V. V. Sureshkumar, Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offer
himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

5. PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

The company has not accepted any fixed deposit within the meaning of Section 58A of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there under.

6. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 217(2AA) of Companies Act, 1956, your Directors,
confirm the following:



GCIL FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: U67120MH2008PLC179126
209 - 210, Arcadia Building, 2nd Floor, 195, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021.

i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

i) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the Company for that period.

iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
7. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

Pursuant to the provision to Section 383-A (1) of the Companies Act 1956 read with the
Companies (Compliance Certificate) Rules 2001, Secretarial compliance certificate from,
Amrita D. C. Nautiyal, Company Secretaries, is attached to this report.

8. APPOINTMENT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Sarda & Pareek, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company retires at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re- appointment.
The Company has received a certificate from the statutory auditors to the effect that their re-
appointment if made, would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 224(1B) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

9. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
Your Company is a wholly owned Subsidiary of GeeCee Ventures Limited.

1. Oldview Agriculture Private Limited: This 100% subsidiary of the Company has
generated profit after tax of Rs. 22,295/ in the current year as against Rs. 29,856/-
during the previous year.

2. Retold Farming Private Limited: This 100% subsidiary of the Company has
generated profit after tax of Rs. 27,420/- in the current year as against Rs. 25,656

during the previous year.

3. Neptune Farming Private Limited: This 100% subsidiary of the Company has
generated profit after tax of Rs. 23,458 in the current year as against Rs. 23,318 during
the previous year.

10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Directors have nothing to report on the aforesaid matters as the Company is not engaged



GCIL FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: U67120MH2008PLC179126
209 - 210, Arcadia Building, 2nd Floor, 195, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021.

in any manufacturing, has no foreign collaboration and has not exported or imported any
goods or services.

11. PERSONNEL.:

The Company does not have any employee in receipt of remuneration equal to or exceeding
the limits prescribed under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended.

12. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the support and co-
operation from the Banks and Statutory Authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Mumbai GAURAV SHYAMSUKHA NILESH KALA
Date: 15/05/2014 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN- 01646181 DIN- 00056454



GCIL Finanee Limited
Balance Sheet as at Jist March, 2014

Dated: 15.05.2014

iRs In Lacs)
Mote |As at J1st  |As at 31st
Particulars No, |March, 2014 (March 2013
Rs. Rs.
| [ECUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|5hareholders’ funds
(al Share capital 1 375.00 aA75.00
b} Reservas and surplus 2 1,306 .42 1,203.58
2| Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 3 2,507.03 20,04
(b} Deferrad Tax Liabilibes - 027
| 3|Current Habllities
{a) Shori-term borrowings 4 850.00 68,1623
{by  Trade Payable 5 1.70 1.32
{g}  Cther current liabilities & 8672 TG
{d) Shor Term Provisions T 2263 10.07
TOTAL 5217.50 B,532.66
. |ASSETS |
1| Hon-currant assats
ia] Fixed Assal B 2761 5. 84
b}  Won-current investments g 1,887.27 2,438,008
o) Deferred Tax Assels - | Net) 10 g1z :
(d) Long-term logns and advances 1 ” 400.00
2|CGurrent assets
[a) Current investments H 154.37 2 104,21
{b)  Inventories 12 L 424 52
{c} Trade receivables 13 36.81 10448
{df Cash and cash equivalents 14 HrA.32 35643
{@} Short-term loans and advances 15 201500 2811.08
TOTAL 5,217.50 32.66
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2
The Mote referred to above form an integral part of the financial statement
For SARDA & PAREEK For GCIL Fimance Ltd,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS —
FAN 100262 W ~ ;;:._j-_ & ,J'i’
& I} g W | & . L
o Sert Vi sl
- ol BT L [ o
Gaargy sarda \ W N T :;-" W, Suresh Kumar . Nilesh Kala
PARTNER G
Membership No. 110208 =
Place: Mumbai CHrector



FCIL Finance Lid,
‘Statement of Frofit and less for the Year ended 315t March, 2014

Reder Far the Year {For the 21'
Mote | | Endod 31st |Ended 31
Particutars Moo Mearch, 2014 I, 2013
l.iﬂeuenue Irom operations 16 5,185.88 288077
510680 | TEGGTT
WL Critipr inr s B
.| Total Revenwe (1 + 1) 519888 [ ZHR0TT |
V.| Expaniaws:
Purchase Cost i 4,177 83 084,72
CRanges m ivvesnlodies af Stock-in-Trade b4 £34.53 424, 53]
Salary & Emplayes Benslits i 7.580 .87
Friance £ast it 43315 EST.BY
[repreciaticn B .58 5.53
=lther axperses EL 41 87 45,30
Modal ewpenses 5.065.64 2.380 87
W, |Frofit Defcre axceplional and extracrdinary fems and
tax {llkI¥) 11024 27980
Vi Exeepfonal Incams {Prior Period Income ) = 11,83
\l| Profit bafore extraordinasy Mems and tas (V - V1) Ti028 24715 |
e, Extraardsany hems .
13| Profit befare tax (Vi Vill} 11024 Zat5s
K, |Tax sxparas
11] Cyment s 149,88 58.00
£ Dl tan (3.39] 037
%] Tax in repact of eardier years : E
%1, |Prodit |Loss| fof the penod fram continuing oporations
{IE-5} 101.78 238 36
Profitilass] fram dssonlinuing operalons = -
Tax expense of dsconfimuing operations - -
May | Profitiloss) from Discontinuing operaticns {afler Ex)
[EATBEA ][] - -
v | Prafi (Loss) for tho paricd (X1 20) A0 75 ]
*
V1| Eamings per equity sharedFace Valua Rs. 10 aach)
{1} Bamc T 6.27
|1z Dasea 274 8.27

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES &
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 22
Thir hate reterred 1o sbove form an etegral part of the financlal statement

For SARDA & PAREEK Far GEIL Finance Lid. 1,_-.':'.]
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS &—'j‘ _,,.LJ"'
FRN 105262 W D et %\N&k >

7 e\ =X o

* .-fl.',.:' CMUNEBRING S vy, Suresh Kumar Hilash Kals

..-""r- ‘ rﬁl"‘ - |F
Garda .4252"1 i "~' o

FARINER I"\-; Dwrector Diresctor
Membership No. 110208 . % Ko ue I,,,ﬁ:j"of
Place: Mumkal

Dated: 1504, 2014



GCIL Financs Lid.
Mote | - Eharholder's Funda - Share Capdtal

{ s in lacs)
Shiare Gapital As at 21st March, 2014 As 83151 March 2013
Himbgr s Hurmbor s,
[Aallsotined
Equty Shares of Rs. 10 sach R il B i
s

IEw..ﬁb.rEhaeua i o 13 2och 3750000 7500 | 37.50.000 7800

Tots S O . 51010 B3
Rights of Equity Sharaholders

Tha Compsny as anly ane class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10, Each halder of squity shores is erified to ane vole e share b (he event of

fipuaciatian of the Campamy, the halder of aquily shangs will e anfled 1o receive ary of the remaining assels of the company, afer datribution of all preferentsl

BT

Diselosure for each class of Shares

Padliculam

Ais at 3ist March, 2014

37.50.000

" Wumber | Fia. o Lacs |

[ S outstanding a1 e beginrrg of e year
hares [25 Urwe e yiar

JT8

Shares bought back duH L ﬁ
Shares cotstanding 31 the jear

37 50000

Cuil o IT50000 Equdy Shares 1004 Shares are hald by the holding company Gee Ces Vertures Lid

More than FH Eharcholding

Wame of Sharehoider [ As an_dist Masch, 2014 mummhiﬁjﬁj
Ko, of Shares |3 of Haldirg | Wo, lding
haslcd hgid
k‘hwﬂu Wanhens L 3750000 1065 ATALCOD] 1005
igchosure For ench closs of Shares
Partoulars
13-4 1012-13 2112 | | 20080

Egusty Shares : = . MR
Fully paid up pursuant to conlractis] wilho paymeni being received in cesh ; E oA
[Fuily paid up by way of bonua shaces WA
ras bought back NA
M4
- M.A
NA
A




GCIL Fimance Lid.
Note 2 - Shareholder's Funds - Reserves & Surplus

{ Rs in lacs)
As-al 31st As at 3st
March, 2014 |March, 2013
Particular
Rs. Rs.
a, Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 375.00 ars.00
Add | Securities premium credited on Share ssue - .
Less | Premium Wilised for various reasons . -
Closing Balance 375:00 375.00
b. Surplus
Opening balance 6&0.12 471.80
[+) Mat Prafiti{Nat Loss) For tha current year 81 40 188 214
Clesing Balance T41.51 660.12
c. Special Resarve
Opaning balance 168.56 121.51
i+} Resarve for the currant year 20.35 47,05
Closing Balance 16891 168.56]
= 3 Total 1,306.42 120368
Mote 3 - Non Current Liabilities - Long Term Borrowings
{ Rs in lacs)
Asat 31st  |As at Jist
March, 2014 |March, 2013
Farticular
Rs. Rs.
Secured Loan
Car Loan (BMW Financial Services) T.03 20.04
[Secured against BMVW Car )
Unsecured Loan
Loans and advances from related parties 2,500.00 -
Loan from Holding Company GeeCes Ventures Ltd
Mo amownt has been guaranieed by Direclors and f or olhers)
Total 2,507.03 20.04
Mote 4 - Current Liabilities - Short Term Borrowings
[ Rz in lacs)
Asat st As at st
March, 2014 |March, 2013
Particular
Rs. Rs.
Unsecured Loan
[Loans and advances from related parties
Loan from Holding Company GeeCes Vanluwres Lid 850.00 6152.13
{Mo amount has been guaranteed by Directors and / or others)
Total 850.00 6152.13
————




GCIL Finance Lid.

Note §- Current liabilities - Trade Payable

{ Rs in lacs)
As at Jist
As at J1st ;
Particular March, 2014 |March'2013
EE_I'. Rs.
Creditors for Expenses 1.70 1.32
e 170 132
Mote & - Current Liabilities - Other Current Liabliities
{ Rs in lacs)
As at 31st [As at 31st
Particular March, 2014 imarch'2013
Rs. Rs.
Secured
Instaliment Pavable with in One year
Car Loan { BMW Financial Services | 13.0 11.72
(Others
Statutory dues & Other payables 42.54 50.06
Interest Income Received but not due - 118.03
Interest Payabia 0.18 0.28
Interest Pavable to Related Parly - £80.06
Fotal 55.72 770.15

Mote T - Current Liabilities - Short Term provisions

Az al 31st |As at 31st
Particular March, 2014 [march'2013
Provision 5 a
Crpening Balance 10.07 1663
Addition 12,56 -
Less - Litilisad! Ad|ested - B.58
Closing Balance 2263 10.07
Total 2263 10.07

* Hote -

Provision for Standard Assats
Provision for Sub - Standard Assels

10.07
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GCIL Finance Lid.

Hote 10 - Deffered Tax Assets - Net of Liability { Rs in lacs)
!M at 3st As al 31st
Parlicular march'2013
Fs. Rs,
For Depreciation

Far Prowision for Standard & Sub Standard Assets

o.78 .27
7.34 i

Note 11 - Non Current Assets - Long Term Loans and Advances { Rs in lacs)
As at 3ist Ag at 31st
Particular march'201
R=, .
Intar- Corpo it
Sacured, Considered good — 400.00
Total - 400.00
Mote 12- Inventories { Bs In lacs)
As at 11st Az at J1si
Particular h, 20414 march'2013
= i R=. R=s.
Traded Goods® | Commadity ) - 424,52
Total = 424 82
*WALUATION OF INVENTORIES :
Stock in trade is valued 8t lower of ihe cos! or net realisable value. The cost s computed
on FIFD hasis.
Hote 13- Trade Receivables { s In lacs)
Ag at 3st As al 3st
Particular March, 2014 2013
Rs. Rs.
rade receivables outstanding for a period less than skx months
from the date they are due for payment
Unsacured, Consldered Goads 0.18 0.3
Interast Accured - Recedvable IR A7 104 17
Total 36.81 101.48
—




Mate 14- Current Assets - Cash and cash equivalents

| Bz in lacs)

As gt 3ist As at 31st
Particular Mare
2 mr;%;:ﬂL,
Cash and Cash Equivalents
3. Balances with banks 6741 B86.32
b. Cash on hand 0.890 01
c. (ivar Bank Balance | Fixed Deposits) Less than 3 Months of
Maturity Period 710.00
Other Bank Balance | Fixed Deposits) More than 3 Months of
Malurity Period 200.00 200.00
Total 87TA.32 356.43
P
Mobe 15 - Current Assels - Short term loans and advances { Rs in lacs)
Az at st A5 at 31st
Particular March, 2014  |march'2013 |
' Rs. Rs.
Advances to Related Parties
Unzecured, considerad good
Shares Application Money 1o Retold Farming Pwt, Lid 030 -
Inter Corporate Deposit
Secured, Considered good
Loan Against Property 400.00 .
Loan Against Shares - B50.00
Unsecured, Considered good 200.0:0 S50.00
Dioubtful 187 .28 -
Loan & Advances - Others
Secured, Considered good
Loan Against Shares 500.00 TH0.00
Unsscured, Congiderad good 42 B0 ar.s0
Unsecured, Considered good
Advance Tax {Net of Provision ) 43.51 2344
Advancas recoverable In cash ar in kind or for value o be recalved 83101 &00.00
Prepaid Expenses 0.40 0.15

Total

2,015.00 811.08 |




GCIL Finance Lid,

Mote 18- Revenue from operations [ Rs in lacs)
For thoe Year For the Year
Endad 3151 Endad 315t
FRIUCLEATE March, 2014 [March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Interest Income Hid BO 06,54
Dividend:
From Mon trade Investments
{i) from Current Investments 36.00 318
{ii} from Long term Invasimants 2575 885
Galn on sale of Investments
{iy fram Currant Invesbmants 1545 154 .40
{ii} fram Long lerm Investmeants 40848 84012
{iii) Speculation Gain & Loss on Equity {1:37) -
Profit and loss in F & O
{iy Profit and loss in F & O ;m Commodity 260 20.35
{u} Profit and logs in F & O i Equity {179.47) -
Sale of Traded Goods
{iy Sale of Mutual Funds [ Shanes & 023 58 -
(e} Sale of trading Goods | Commodities. | 850657 1,873.22
atal 5,198.56 EE??
Hote 17 -Purchase Costs { Ra in lacs)
For the Year |For the Yaar
Ended 3ist Ended 3=t
Particulars March, 2014 March, 2013
3 Rs,
Purchase of Shares 3,936.38 -
Purchased of Trading Goods [ Cammaddies | 238.58 2,084, 72
Total : 417183 ] 208472
MNote 18 -Changes In Inventories { Ra in laca}
For the Yoar Far the Year
Ended 31st Ended 31st
Particulars March, 2014 March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Opaning Stock
Traded Goods { Commoditias) 474 53 0.00
did 52 0,000
Closing Stock
Traded Gaods | Commodiies) ddd 52
- 424 52 |
Total 424 52 {424.62)




GECIL Finance Ltd.

Note 18 - Salary & Employees Benefits ( A5 in lacs)
For the Year For the Year
Ended J1st Ended 315t
Particulars March, 2014  |March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Dirackar Remunaration 200 =
Salaries 585 082
Welfare Exp, 0.01 0,04
Siaff Traiming .04 0.01
Total .90 0.87
Mote 20 - Finance Cost i Rs in lacs)
Forthe Year  |For the Year
Ended 31st Ended 31st
Particulars March, 2014  |March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Interast eopanse” 42332 655,83
Intesest o Bank 281 233
Bank Charges 7.03 0.01
Total 43315 657,87
*|nterest Paid to Related party 42332} 655.63]
MWote 21 - Other Expenses { Bz In lacs)
For tha Year For tho Year
Endod 31st Endad 31st
Particiilars March, 2014 March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Legal & Prefessional charges 15.76 4183
Provision for Standard Assels & Sub Standard
Agsels™ 12.00 (B.56)
Depository Charges 324 -
Audit Feas *** 112 142
Ingurance Charges 038 o
Office Expenses 083 6.63
Oiher Expanses T.68 596
Total 41.57 465,20
“*Note-:
Provision for Standard Assets i7.17) (8.58)
Provision for Sub - Standard Assets 19.73 -
***Audit Remuneration | Inclusive of Service Tax | { Rs in lacs)
For the Year  |For the Year
Endad 31t Ended 31st
Particulars March, 2014 March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Stautory Audit Fees 0.84 0.84
Tax Audit Fees 0.28 0.28
Total 1.12 1.12




(:CIL FINANCE LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2014 (Rs. in Lacs])
[ Year Ended 318314 Year Ended 31.03.13
A -TASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
WET PROFIT BEFORE TAX & AFTER. EXEPTIONAL ITEMS 110,24 PLE
DEPRECIATION 5,54 553
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS . (1183
PROVESION FOR STANDARD & SUB STANDARD ASSETS 1z54
1112 L)
OPERATING PROFIT SEFORE WORKING CAFTTAL 13238 L3
CHANGES
ADBUSTMENT FOR, -
DECREASE / (INCREASH) |4 TRADE RECEIVABLES BHET {1682
DECREASE / (INCREASE] 1N INVEXNTORIES 42452 [42451]
DECREASE /{INCREASE] [N OTHER CURRENT ASSTES (5745} 042
DECREASE S{INCREASE] [N LOANS AND ADVANCES 1047.42 [1amaee)|
SALE; [PURCHASE] OF INVESTMENT T450ES 205703
INCREASE/DECIEASE IN OTHER BORROWING [ET15.14) [1267.03)
(FECREASH) f INCREASE |N CURRENT LIABILITES [F14.50) 15180
{DECREASE J/INCHEASE N PROVISION o) [839) J
[DECREASE] J INCHEASE [N TRADE PAYHLES Gaa 40036 .33 (1504 56)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION 63171 (1219.13)}
HEPDRE EXTRA- DRDINARY ITEMS
EXCEFTIONAL FTEMS .00 1153
[HEECT TAX PAID E4% 2627
MET CASH FRDM DFERATING ACTIVITIES 622,22 [1._3!5-3-'-"-5!]
i CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PURCHASE OF FISED ASSETS (2.34) (4237)
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (L34} 4237)
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINACING ACTIVITIES
IHCREASE/DECREASE [N SHARE CAPITAL
INCREASE/DECREASE IN SHARE PREMIUM .
INCREASE/DECREASE IN SHARE PREMIUM
MAT CASH FROM FENANICNG ACTINITIES = #
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A=B+C) SZL.B% [1ida1d)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE 35643 186257
CASH ANTY CASH ECAIVALENTS « CLOSING BALANCE 978,32 35643
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR GCIL FINANCE LIMITED
FOR SARDA & PAREER IFJ-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS= ;,’J
FEN . 1092 . — %\,& o
({;7 5 A
: arda VY, Saresh Kumar Hilesh Bala
Eﬁ:m Direcine Darector

Mumberahip Ko 1110208 1
Place:  Mumbat AL
Date: 15052014 =z




GCIL Finance Ltd.

GCIL Finance Limited
ANNEXURE (FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS)

Schedule to the Balance Sheet
{as reqquired in teeme of Pamgraph 13 of Mon-Banking Fimancial JMon Deposie Accepoag or Heldmg) Comparics Prodennal Morms (Reserne
Hank) 1necdons, J08)

31003014
(Ra. in Lakhs)
Particulars
Liabilities Side :
(1 | Larans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive interest acerued thereon but not paid : AT Aot
Clorsmmding Chvendur
G Debennares @ Secured il Bl
¢ Unsecured Bl il
{Other than falling within the meaning of public depost®)
it Deferred Crodits aal hail
&) Term Lsans =l il
i) Inter-comparnte Loans amld Burrowings 345000 mail
(e} Commercml Paper Tl Bl
(F: Chhee Lowng - Car Loan . | b il
Assets Side ; Amesant
outptanding |
{12 | Break-up of Loans and Advances inchading bills reecivables
juther than those included in (1) bebow} 1
() Secuied TR0
(b} Unsecumed Q000
(%) Break up of Leased Asscts and stock of hire and other asscts counting towards il
AFC activitics.
iy Lesse assees inchiching lease renanls uniber sundey debors -
fa) Financisl legze
b Uperinng leass
(1 Seercl o bdre meluding hire charpes undes sumbre deltoss | bt
2] Amscs on hire
b Reposseaied Aesets
(i) € arher beans conrng owands ABFC aetivitcs el
{a) Lowoswhere aets have been repossessed
i) Loans sther than () abawve




GLIL Fimance Limiped

ANNEXURE (FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS) [eantd. ) ik n B
{Bs. in Lakhs)
{4 |Hecakiup af [nvesmonn
Chirretst Investmenrs
L Quoerd ;
i Shenes [17] l'J.'l'uII.]' Rl
(b} Preberence il
i) Bebenanes and Bonds il
i) LUlpics of wnal fusds bl
Tl:l Liurzenment Sceuntics el
v Uithers (Maase spocify) il
2. Unguoted :
] Shaner  (a) Equiry il
(b} Preference il
) [ebenrures and Bonids 15457
m Lo of wanml funsds =4l
) Govemment Secunibes il
v} Uhhers [Mease specify) =il
Laaigg Termi lvesrments -
i uoaed 1
i Shares:  (a) By 41
{h) Prefedeiice il
g Drelenmnes and Bonids Fy |
i Lnits of manel finds il
wl  {imemmonn Socuries =il
¥ Ciechiers - Yenmiee Capital Fund wal
?  Umgoneod -
il hases | 1] l;-.pl.lr‘- LR
[h) Pavference Twal
i) Diebinitures sl Bossls 12200
i) Dmis af musmal fands Il
Wi Ciovernmear Secarmes Tl
¥ Cthers (Please specify )
lewezament in Properries 052
Tewvgssmema Vimiure Capnal Pund Wnar
/5 |Bomower group-wiae clissification of assets financed as in (1) and (3} shove ;
Please Mo 2 helow
Carepuey At et of Provising
Secured Uneeoweted Toaal
1. Relomd Paseies **
{0} Subsdiance Il bl il
ik l!:lrnl'lauh:r It thie ssint PECEIp | 14500 0 a0
@) Other Reled Parties Nl 1400 i
J { 3 Chther thas Belased paries T ap.22 P e
Taral il MR HILLE
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Plesse s Mo b blow
Catigny arkai Viahae /Hresk up ne
fadr value o AV Beceerk Walug (hien ol Peovseca)
1 Helated Paressi =
(&  Subsilianes Tl (LA
) Coumpanies in the seme groop ; LELT LIrLT]
gl Oirher Heimed Mames L] 11,41
i Cieher the Heluied frarmes L5355 44 135013
Tatal 155544 14817
== i per Accoantm Standand of 1CAL [Please see Noas 5}
{Bz. in Lakhis)
T il inforretm
' Patiulers Armunt
il Giense Mon-Performing fssers
2y Helased prsincs ot
M} Cber thie selord paries 19728
{u) Mt M- Perlmanrany e
X i) Bl pastss sl
b Orher tan relned panios 177.55
[} Assers ociueed m subeton of gl kil
Males §
1 K ek in perggraph 2 (1) (i) of e Moo-Banking Finsacial Corpames Acceprance of Pubihe Depos @escre ank) Dazessons, 1995
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Wrowiseng: nnems shall be spobeable o prosertied in the Moa-Banking Financal Companies Pradentis Nommes (Reserve Rank) Dimctoms, 1730,
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S ATURES 1O KOTE MO, 7 TO 1

AS FER OUR REMDRT OF EYEN DATE
FOR SARDA & PAREEK

G

P r "
Membership No. 10208
Pl Musabal -
Dhase: 15,05, 2064

FOR GOIL FINAMNCE LIMITED

Far ARLD 0N BEHALF OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS i

%\N{ 1...-«‘“"}

o

WV Surcals Kumaar Milcsh Kaly
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Place: Mumbal

Diate:  15.05.200H



MNote : 22

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

a) The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on the
basis of going concern and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (GAAP) and provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates and the
differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in
which the resulls are known,/ materialize.

¢) The significant accounting policies have been predominantly presented below in the
order of the Accounting Standard notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rubes, 2006 { as amended). The order of presentation may be customized of
each Company.

USE OF ESTIMATES
The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable, Puture result could differ doe to these
pstimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognized in the periods in which the resulls are known,/ materialize.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Interest Income
Interest income i recognized in the profit & loss account as it accrues except in the

case of non- Performing asset (NPAs) where it is recognized, upon realization, as per
the Non Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) prudential norms of REL

b} Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

¢) Sale of Commodities & Equity Shares

Income on sale of Commodities & Equity Shares are recognized in the books on the
date of settlement.

d) Transaction in Derivatives segment

[n respect of transaction entered in Derivatives segment Income/ loss is booked on the
date of settlement of contracts,

STOCK IN TRADE

Stock in tracde is valued at lower of the cost or realizable value,




1.

11.

TAXATION

Prowviston for current tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated

tax liability as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
A provision Is made for deferred tax for all iming differences arising between taxable
incomes and accounting income at currently enacted tax rates.

Deferred tax is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainky backed by convincing
evidence that thev will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their
respective carrying values at each balance sheet date.

INVESTMENTS
Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the Market

Value/Break-up Value is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in the
apinion of Management. Current Investments are valued lower of cost and fair value.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, cost comprises of purchase
consideration and other directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to their working
for intended use.

DEFRECIATION

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value method at the
rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the companies Act 1956 and as per
the “ Accounting Standard & *.

BUSINESS SEGMENT

The Company operates in single segment of Finance & Investments.

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

The Company has not discontinued any operations during the year.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

The provisions are recognized and measured by using a substantial degree of estimation,
Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the Balance Sheet. Provision is
made in the accounts in respect of those contingencies which are likely to materialize into

labilities after the year end, till the finalization of accounts and have material effect on
the position stated in the Balance Sheet.




B. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS:

1)

2)

In the opinlon of the Board of Directors of the Company the Loans and Advances,

Sundry creditors have a value on realization / payment in the ordinary course of
business, at least equal to the amounts at which they are stated and the provisions for all
known liabilities are adequately made and are not in excess of the amount reascnably

NECESSATY,
Earning I'er Share:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Earning Per Share As  at | Asat31.03.13

31.03.14

MNet Profit / ( Loss) After Tax available for 100,75 235.26
Equity Share Holders
Number of Equity Share of Rs.10/ - each 37.50 37.50
Weighted average number of equity shares 37.50 37.50
pulstanding during the year
Basic / Diluted Earning Per Share { F.V. of n .27
Rs.10)

Earning per share is calculated on weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

3) The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of

business:

Transacting Relationship | Nature of olume of| Volume of
Related Party Between the | Transaction ransaction Transaction

Partics Hs. In Lacs) { Rs in Lacs)

1.03.2014 31.03.2013
GeelCee Ventures | Holding Unsecured Short 650.00 (Bal) Cr  6152.00 (Bal) Cr
L. Company Term Loan BiM66.48 Dir, 363300 Dr
116 48CT 188900 Cr
GeeCee Ventures | Holding | Unsecured Long 2500.00 Cr { Bal. ) 00.00
Led. Company Term Loan
GeeCee Ventures | Holding | Interest Expenses 42332 55,63
Lid Company
GeeCee Logistics | Fellow | Unsecured Loan Nil (Bal). Nil (Bal)
and Distributions | Subsidiary 287.15 Dr.
Pyl Ltd. Company . 36732 Cr.
Eetold Farming Subsidiary Share (.30 { Bal.) NIL
Pyt Ltd Application
Money




Geelee Logistics | Fellow Reimbursement 0.0 NIL
and Distributicns | Subsidiary
Pvt. Ltd. Company
Fetold Farming Subaidiary Reimbursement 0.0 WIL
Put. Lid. Company
MNeptune Subsidiary Reimbursement (0% NIL
Farming Pvt Ltd. | Company
Old View Subsidiary Reimbursement 0.04 NIL
Agriculture Pvt. | Company
Lid
Four Dimension | Associate Expenses 234 NIL
Securities { India)
Lid
Antique Stock Associate Expenses 034 NIL
Broking Lid.
Mr. Gaurav Ky Femuneration bo 200 NIL
ShyamSukha Management | KMP

Personmnel

(KMP)

4} The epen position in future/options contracts as on 31.03.2014 as under -;
Products Unit | As at | As at
31.03.20014 | 31.03.2013 |
| Raw Wool Lot 0.00 21.00
Wash Qil ML .00 230.00
Castor (kadi) Lot | 0.00 £.00
|_Haw Waal Kes .00 1550000
5) Cuantitative Details as on 31.03.2014
Products Unit |As _ at| As  at
31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
Raw Wool Lot 0.00 21.00
Wash il Mt. | 0.00 230.00
| Castor (kadi] Lot | 0.00 6.00
Raw Woal Kgs 0.00 15500.00

6) Foreign Currency Gain - Nil { Previous Year - Nil )




7) Foreign Currency Expenses - Nil { Previons Year - Nil )

8) Previous year Figures have been regrouped or re-arranged wherever deemed necessary.

SIGNATURES TO NOTES 1° TO 22° AS PER
OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR SARDA & PAREEK
CHARTERD ACCOUNTANTS
FRNoIDM2Z62 W -5 N

PARTNER
Membership Mo, 110208

Place humbai
Date : 15 May, 2014

For GCIL Finance Limited

ES

L_n"
V.V, Suresh Kumar Milesh Kala
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INDEPESNDENT AUV TOR'SREPORT

Brarcnns 1 MADGEADHN, INDORE. BHARLICH

To The Members of GEECEFE Loisticsd Distributions Private Limined

Heport on the Financial Statements
Wea have audited the accompanving financinl starements of GEECEE Logistics& Distributinms
Private Limited ('the company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as @ March 317, 2014 and the
Siptement of Profit and Loss Account for the vesr ended, and a summary of siznilicant accounting
palicies and other explanatory information

Manasement Responsibility for the Financial Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation of thess linancial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance i accordance withthe Accounting standards
referred 10 in sub section (30) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (The Act), This responsibility
includes the desipn, implementation and maintenance of infemal control relevant o the preparation of
the finencial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to frasd or eror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to expeess an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
comducted our audit in sccordunce with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Instinute of Chanered
Accountards of India, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misststement,

An audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial sttements, The procedurss selected depend on the auditor’s. judgment, including the
assessment of the rsks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriste in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ol accounting
policies used and the ressonableness of the accounting estimates made by management. as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial ststements

We believe that theauditevidence we have obtamed ssufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our
auditopinion.

Chpimion

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to explanation given to us, the financial
statements mve the information reguired by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner 30 required and

give true and fair view in conformity with the accounting pringiples generally accepted in India:

{a} In case of Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as an March 31, 2014;
(B} In case statement of Profit & Loss , of the profit for the year ended 31" March 2014;

{¢) In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date



Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Reguirements

(a3

ibi

{c)

(d)

As required by the Companies | Awditor’'s Repom) Order 2003 (a5 Amended) issued by the Central
Ciovemment in terms of sub-sectlon (4A ) of section 227 of the Compamnies Act. 1936 and on the hasis
of such checks s we considered appropriate and sccording o the information and explanation given
to us during the course of audit. we sel out in the Annaxure, a statement on the matters specified in

paragraph 4 & 5 of the order.

As required by section 227(3) of the Companies Act, 1956, we repont that:

We have obaived all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and
betief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

in our opnion, proper hoaks of accoums a5 reguired by the law have been kept by the company so Far
as it appears from our examination of the books,

The balance sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss and cash flow stmement dealt with by this Repon
are in azreement with the books of accpunis,

i our opinion, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, ; and

(2} On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on March 21, 20014 and taken on

(i

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from
bemg appointed as a director in ferms of clause (p) of sub section 274 of the Companies Act, 1936

Since the Central Government has not ssued any notification as to the rate at which the cess is 10 be
paid under section 441 A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any rules under the said section,
prascribing the manner in which such cess is 1o be paid, no c2ss is due and payahle by the Company

For SARDA & PAREEK

Chartered Accountants -~
F

Memb No: 110208
Place; Mumbai
Date: 15™ May, 2014



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

Annexure referred to in Para | of our Report of even date on the financial statements for the year
ended 31* March 2014 of GEECEE LOGISTICS AND DISTRIBUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Based on the audil procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view of the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and

explanations given to us and the books and other records examined by us in the normal course of
our atfit, We report that,

We have preparcd this annexure on the basis of the books of sccount examined; and information
and explanations obtained by us during the course of our audit, Further. in our opinion and to the
best of our knowledpe we report that

I
) The Company does not have any fixed assets so clavse {a) to (o) are not appiicable.

n

ey The inventories have been physically verified by management during the year al
reasonable iniervals, except materials lving with third parties. where confirmations
are obtained.

ib} In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and
nature of its business.

{c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to book records were
nol material and have been properly dealt in books of account,

(a) According to the information and explanation given 1o us, the company has granted
unsecured loans, to a single firm covered in the register maintained under sec 301 of
the companies Act, 1936, The maximum balance of the Loan is Rs. 3.78 lncs and
wegr end balance of the loan is Bs. 0.54 lacs.

{b) The rate of interest and other terms and condition of loans given by the company as
Linsecured, are prima fecie are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

() In respect of loans given, receipt of the principal amount is as stipulated and receipt
of interest has been regular.

id) The loan given are repayable on demand. however the company has not &
demanded any loan during the vear hence there is no overdus balapge-
adjusted recovered agninst principal interest by the company. .




V.

Y1

Vil

RAELE

EX.
{a)

() Fhe company had token |lowns from compamy falling under sec 300 of the
companies Act, 1956, The maximum amount of foan involved during the vear is Bs
65903 lacs and the vear-end halance of loans taken from parties was Rs. 33250
lves,

in In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanation given to us, the
rate of interest and the ferms and condition are not prejudicial to the interest of the
-\.'l.l!i'.l]"'.'.-l.l'l}'.

(2 In respect of loans taken, repavment of the principal amount is as stipulated and
payment of interest has been regular,

In our opinion and acoording to the information and explanations given o us. there is an
adequate intermal control system ¢ommensurate with the size of the company and the
nature of its business. with regard to for the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and
with regards to the sale of goods and services. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given 1o us, there is no continuing failure o correct major
weakness in the internal controls,

izl In respect of transactions entered in the register maintained in pursuance of section
301 of the Companies Act 1936, 10 the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations given to ws, particulars of contracts
or arrangements that needed to be entéred into the register have been so entered,

(b} The transactions in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements have been made at

prices which are prima facie reasonable having regard 1o the prevailing market
prices al the relevant time,

The Dircctives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 58A
and S8AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules
framed there under have been complied with in respect of deposits accepted from the
public, However company has not accepied public deposit for the vear ended 317 March
2014,

In cur opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of
the Company and nature of its business.

According to the explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge the Company
has not been prescribed by the Cemral Government ender section 200 1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 to maintain cosl records.

According to the information and explanations given to us on the basis of  examination
of the books of account, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax. Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues with appropriate
authoritics.  According to the information and explanation given o us, the Company
did not have any undmpuu:d amounts payable in this respect at 31" March 2014 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable, %\
Ly



X. I'he Company has accumulated losses amounting to s 11.24 lacs and has mcurred cash
losses during the current year amounting o Bs, 229 Jacs, and in the immediaely
preceding financial year accumuluted losses were Bs.8.83 lacs.

LY According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given o us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues 1o any
financinl institution or bank ax ot the balance shest date.

Al According 10 the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has nol grinted
loans or advances on the basis of sccurity by way of pledge of shares, & proper records
for each such loan is maintained

XL, The Company is not a ChitNidhiMutual benefit fund/Society and Clause X1 of the
Cirder s not applicable,

XIV. There are no dealing/trading in shares, securities. debentures & other invesiment.

XY,  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

XYL In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to ws and on an
overall examination, the company has not raised any term loan.

XVIL On the basis of our examination & representation given by the company. of the Cach
Flow statement and other records, the funds ralsed on short-term basis have not been used
tor long-term investment.

XVIHL During the period under review the Company has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to partics and companics covered in the register maintained in pursuance of
section 30 of the Companies Act, 1956,

XIX The Company has not issued any secured debentures during the period under review.

XX.  The Company has not raised any money by public issuee during the year. Accordingly the
provisions of the Clause IV (xx) of the order are not applicable.

XXL  As explained to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our awdi,

For SARDA & PAREEK

Chartered Accountants e

FEM 109262W Jp :
o

v Sarda

=

Pa

&r

M. No. 110208

Place: Mumbum
Date: 15" May 2014



GeeCee Logistics and Distributions Private Limited

CIN: U51909MH2010PTC199001
Regd. Off: 209 - 210, Arcadia Building, 2nd Floor, 195, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400021
Phone: 66708600 / Fax: 66708650

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 315" MARCH 2014
Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their Fourth Annual Report together with the
Audited Accounts for the year ended 31% March 2014.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial highlights for the year ended 31* March, 2014 are as under:-

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Revenue (including other income) 59.58 132.54
Net Profit Before Tax (2.29) (46.01)
Less : Provision for Tax Nil Nil
Add : Brought Forward profit / loss (8.83) 37.18
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (11.24) (8.83)

2. DIVIDEND:

To further enhance the standing of the Company, your directors desire to retain the profits and
thereby express their inability to declare any dividend.

3. OPERATIONS & PERFORMANCE:

Your Company has taken steps to improve its performance in all avenues of its operations. Your
Directors hope to improve the performance of the Company.

4. DIRECTORS:

Mr. V. V. Sureshkumar, Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offer
himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

5. PUBLIC DEPOSIT:
The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the financial year.
6. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 217(2AA) of Companies Act, 1956, your Directors,
confirm the following:

i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
of the Company for that period.




GeeCee Logistics and Distributions Private Limited

CIN: U51909MH2010PTC199001
Regd. Off: 209 - 210, Arcadia Building, 2nd Floor, 195, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400021
Phone: 66708600 / Fax: 66708650

iii) that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) that the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
7. APPOINTMENT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Sarda & Pareek, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. The
Company has received a certificate from the statutory auditors to the effect that their re-
appointment if made, would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 224(1B) of the
Companies Act, 1956. Members are requested to appoint auditors for the current year and to
authorize the Board to fix their remuneration.

8. AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The observations of the auditors in their report are self-explanatory and therefore, in the opinion
of the Directors, do not call for further comments.

9. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :

Your Company is a wholly owned Subsidiary of GeeCee Ventures Limited and your Company is
not having any subsidiary of its own.

10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Directors have nothing to report on the aforesaid matters as the Company is not engaged in
any manufacturing, has no foreign collaboration and has not exported or imported any goods or
services.

11. PERSONNEL:

The Company does not have any employee in receipt of remuneration equal to or exceeding the
limits prescribed under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended.

12. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the support and co-operation
from the Banks and Statutory Authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
V.V. Sureshkumar Nilesh Kala
Director Director

Date: 15th May 2014
Place: Mumbai.



GEECEE LOGISTICS & DISTRIEUTIONS PRAVATE LIMITED

|Farmariy Ko 3s GOV Tragog Pel Lid )

Balaics Shoet as & 31al March, 2018

af e frraaicial skatemend

A% PFER OUH BEPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOOR SARDA & TARFEK
Chariened Arcrmndagn.

FRN 10926 W

e

Place: Mumbai
Dae: 1505,2004

{ R in lacs]
Nate | As af 31st ag wl 3isl
Pariculars Moo [Maren204 Kanch 2013
R&. RE.
T [EQTTT AND LIABILITIES
1} Shareholdars” funds
lap  Shars capital 1 () 1 G
o Aeserves 2nd surplus 2 [r.24) {883
2 i am-g udrend iabitos
1| Current liabiios
(@) Shartkeren barowings | 531.59 B0.8S
ing Toosdn pogyobies & .80 048
fei  (her currest abilities 5 023 005
tE Short-Eeem Provagions & o
TOTAL S350 CEEE
i |ASSETS
1| Hon=carrenl Sasets
{ak fear - currenl inyastmeanty T 0
2 Cienent aesets
[l nventorss ] B2 42 a2 42
o) Teae receivables ) LEAT 3I53a7
ic) Cavh and cash egiivadents L[ 143 1T
{dy  Short-term board and atances 11 113,86 14725
i) Oher curfent a55ets 12 08 (R
The notes relecesd i abosse fonm an idegral pagt x

FOR GEECEE LOGISTICS & DISTRIBUTIONS

FRIVATE LIMITED

V.¥. Saresh Kumar



GEECEE LOGISTICS & DISTRIBUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formary Known as GCW Trading Pyi. Lid. )
Statement of Prafil and loss for the Year ended on Jsi March, 2014

Fs In Lakhs
Rafer | For the Year Faor the Yaear
Note |Ended 31st March' |Ended 31st
Parti :
et No. |2014 March'2013
I.|Revienue from operalions 13 S SR 132 44
0 58 132.44
Il-jﬂtnﬂr inGedne 14 - 0.0
1l Total Revenue (| = 1} L858 152.54
IV, |Expenses:
Purchase of Trading Goods 15 58.87 177,98
Jcha nges in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 16 {56.AT)
Ermployes banetits expensa 17 2.Bo
Finance cosls i85 Q.05 47 83
Other eapenses 18 i G4 624
Total expenses T G1BT — o iEBas,
|Prafit before exceplional and extraordinary items and tax [2.28) {45.01)
WA
Wi, |Profit before extracrdinary items and tax {2.249) {46.01)
Vil |Profit before tax T e qaan)| | aeeano)| -
VIl| Tax expenis:
{1} Cugrent tax P
{2) Tax in repect of earliel years 0.12
1% |Profit { (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (2.41) (45,01}
(WA
Profitijloss) from Discontinuing operations Jafter tax) =
x
“ Brofit | (Loss) for the period (IX+X) )
XIl|Earnings per equity share {Face Value of Rs.10 gach)
{1) Basic
{2) Diluted
The notes referred to above form an integral part 20
af the financial statement

A% PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR SARDA & PAREERK FOR GEECEE LOGISTICS & DISTRIBUTIONS
Chartered Accountanis ]"'l‘ s FRIVATE LIMITED -
1 '-H _. -~ - q

FRM 109262 W AL .-. 3 I,

IR o b = 5 ahie %””“\ e

2 1 et RETMCTIN ) &
CA Gaurav Sarda ' R V.V, Buresh Kumar Nilesh Kala
Partner X 2 Director Director

= :. ‘__ :j;-".:-; 7
Membership No. 109738200

Place: Mumbrai
Date: 153062014



GEECEE LOGISTICS & CHSTRIBUTIONS FRIVATE LIMITED
Fermary Knman a5 GCV Trading Pt LI )

Meobp 1 - Sharehaliems' Funds - Shane Canital
Fig im Lak
Tﬁ!un cagis % ol 31 March 2014 A at 31 March . 2013 -
= Wumbsar 3 Mumber [T

Authgrized

Equfy Shane oF B 10 gach 5, G0 0D 50 O 5,00 00 S0 R0
it Suheenibes & g i

Equily Snaros of Ra 10 each 10 a00 160 13 000 100

Total 10,000 100 (IR 100

Righis al Eguity Sharaholders

The Company nas oy one class ol Equity Shares faving par v of R 10 Each holder of agquity Shaces iz efriged o Ghe IR

par SSaie I T vt

of hipudanan ol the Company, the Mol of eguity shanes wil be aniitie 30 /SCEvE any of fre= smonpiriry aeeis of the compary, aled dissrEwtion ol al

arefarential Bmount

Discicinuie for pach class of Shares

As af JIMarch’ 3014 A& Al 31 March _201d
Lt = e Ha.
12000 100 13 100
10,000 il 1 100
Ot U000 Equily Shares B8 (89 #0%| Eqguity Shares ans held by = holdeg company Goe Cea Verdures Lid
Mo than 5% Shareholding
same of Shareholder An AL S1March zoia A5 @01 March , 2eis

: : Mo of Shanes hald | % of Halding

H'N@.'

nﬂ.ﬁ_l__nl@_

95 ST

e b for each class of Shanis




SEECEE LOGISTICS & DISTRIBUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly Known as GCV Trading Fut. Ltd. )

Mota 2 - Shareholders’ Funds - Reserves & Surplus

B { Rz in lacs)
As at 31st A=z at 31st March,
March'2014 2013
Res & Su
__Ra. Rs.
Surplus
Cmening balance (B 83y 3718
i+] Mat Prafitf{MNet Lossh For the curment y=ar (241} (48.01)
Closing Balance {11.24) {B.83)
e Total {11.24) {6.83)
Wote 3 - Current Liabifitios - Short Term Borrowings
— { Rz In lacs)
As at 3ist M at 31st March,
March"2014 2013
=hort Term Borrowings
Rs. Rs.
Loans and advances from refated parties
Loan from Holding Company Geelee Ventures
Led 532 59 &00.85
{ef the above, Rs. Mil is guarante=sd by Drectors
and [or othars)
Tng 532.59 G008
Note 4- Current Liabilities - Trade Payable
{ Rs in lacs)
As at 31st As at 31st March,
¢ Payabls March'2014 2013
Rs. _ﬁ_l:
Creditors for Expansss 0 90 0.48
Total 0.80 0.48
—— _ _ — —
Mote § - Current Liabilities - Other Current Liabilities
{ A in lacs
As at 31st As at 31st March,
s March'2014 2013 g
Other Current Liabilities
Rs. Hs.
Other Payabia (o Ralated Party
GesCee Investment * 0.20
Other payablas
Statutory dues 0.03 0.05
_Total - 0.23 0.05

* Balance of lgss of Rs. 0.20 Lecs has been transfered from investmant in firm o athar

Current llabilities




GEECEE LOGISTICS B DISTRIBUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Knpsm s GEV Tramng Ha Lid. |

Mode f - Curront Liabilities - Shot Term goovisions

{ Fs i lacsd
A5 At 31sL A R3St
Current Liabilities - Short Tarm Provigions Masch' Mare
51:8 R,
iners |
Pronisean for Tarn - Mel o Advance tax ooz |
L LT o]
Mote T - Nan - Currant Insestments { Rs in lacs)
Famiculars As gt ¥Mst As at 3ist
20
Rz
invesments n padnershio finms” 0 o.0s
Liess | Loss froen panaesship fem 8 1 {4 -
Tedal =
# Lioss s adjusbed (o extant of capital ard balance kass of Rs 020 Lacs has bean iranstenad in
curran! liabidities
* Digtal it i F
Gaelon Geelaon
Karme of the Firm Investmaonts IFiasiments
Gealae & Ta £ Braking
hame of e Pariners Log g B lid
Capiial af the fim 20000000 201, 00000
Prafit Sharing Halia (TR 23.32%
Mate A - Currant Assets - Inventonies | Bs in lacs)
N ma'“j'; |-lll'l st
Insantorias _ :
Slock-n-drade [FEH B2az |
e ALUATION OF INVENTORIES |

Siaek in irade i valsed at lower of ihe cosl or net fesksatde vaile The cosl s compasd

on FIFD basis



GEECEE LOGIETICS & DIETRIBUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerdy Krown as G0V Trading Pyt Lid. }
Hote 8 - E_-urrem: gl - Trade Receivables

| Bsin lacs)

As at 315t ].l.aat A15t

Trade Receivables March, 2014 March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Trada etenvabies outstandng lor a panod Kss than sa monihs
fram bhe date they ane dus far palyrment
Urnsecuwrsd, consigared good
Trade recewvables sudstanding ae & pancd excasding six mardhs p =
from the date they are due for payman
Ursecured considonad good anra 35387
iDﬂuhHulDema T.66 -
TR ET 35367 |
Total 3567 35367
— _—
Mote 10- Current Assets -Cash and Ca ivalents [ R in lacs)
Cagh and BEank Balancas LEFRGEY A5 at 315l
3 March, 2014 March, 2013
Rs. s
Cash and Cash Equivalants
8 Balancas with Banks 1.47 1008
b Cash an hand Q.02 0.4
Total 1,45 10,
Mota 11- Current Assats - Shon term loans and advances { Rs in lecs)
i g Asa3IE  [Asatdist
' Short-term loans and advances March, 2014 (March, 2013
- “Ra. 5.
i Sl
a, Loans and advances to related parties
Lpan to Farnershio Fim GeeCos Investimanis
.54 378
.54 k]
b. Dihors
. Aghvances recoverable in-cesh o in Kind ar fof value to be
racmived 100,80 130,74
b Advance Tax- Met of Provizsien fae Tax - 0.21
L Clakns and Glhey eosivadias 12653 1263
113.32 14347
11166 147 25

: Toul




GEECEE LOGISTICS & DISTRIBUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formarly Known as GCV Trading Fvt Ltd |
Mote 12- Current Assets - Other Current Assets

{ Rs in lacs)

As at 31st As at 31st
Olsst Cartent ASsuts March, 2014 March, 2013
Rs. “Rs.
a8 Preliminary Exp nos 010
b Prepaid Expensas J.o1 -
Total 0.06 0.10
e N
Note 13- Revenue from operations { Rs in lacs)
For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended
Particulars March' 2014 March, 2013
Rs. Rs.
Sale of products
Trading Goods { Commaodities ) 5083 132.44
Gain & Loss on F & O of Commaodities 8.75 o
Total 589.58 132.44
———— - e —
Hote 14 - Other Income { Rs in lacs)
Forthe Year Foe the Yaar
Ny Ended 31st E“d':,:m
: March’ 2014 Miarc
Rs. Rs.
Qiner Income . .10
Note 15 - Trading goods purchased { Rs in lacs]
For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended
March 2014  |March,2013
Particulars <
Rs. Rs.
Purchase of products
Trading Goods | Commaodibes) 56.87 177.98
Total 56.87 177.96
———




GEECEE LOGISTICS & DISTRIBUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly Known as GCV Trading Put, Lid. )

Moba 18- Changse in Inventories [ Rz in lacs)
For the Year [rorsheYesr |
Ended
Particul Ended 31st Bia
articulars March' 2014 March,2
Fz. Rs.
Cpanimg Stock: |
Stack in Trade 242 2605 |
B2 42 26 05
Closing Stock
Stock in Trade B2 47 B2 42
B2 42 B2a2
Total 3 [55.37)
Mote 17 - Employee Benefits Expense { Rz In lacs)
For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended
Particulars March® 2014 March,2013
Rs. Rs.
Salaries and incentives 272
Stafi weifare expenses 0,08
Madical Reimbursemant 0,09
Total - 289
Note 18- Finance Cost { Rs in lacs)
For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended
Particulars March' 2014 March 2013
Rs. R3,
Interest paid 4o oiher 0.05 47,28
Bank Charges o 045
Total 0.06 47.83




Note 19- Other Expenses

{ Rs inm lacs)

For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended
Particulars March' 2014 March, 2013
R, R,

Legal & Professional Faes 1485 :
Insurace Chames 0.03 018
Legal Charges 072
Warehousing Charges 1.1 1.09
Audit Fess® 028 0.28
Loss from investment in Parinership 024 '
Praliminary Expenses 005 0.05
CHher Expenses 1.04 465

Total 4,94 B.24
* Audit Remuneration [ Bs in lacs)

For the Year For the Year
Ended 31st Ended
b March' 2014 | March,2013
Rs. Rs.

Siatutory Audit Fees 017 0.7
Tax Audit Fees 011 a1

Taotal 0.28} 0.28
L




GEECEE LOGESTIS & TS TRIBUTHINS PIIVATE LiMiTED

i1 i wyei oty Hmiam ae GUE Trmling Pel 113 )

CASH FLOAY STATEMENT POR THE YEAR EMIEEL 3157 MARCH S04

A CANH FLOW FRUM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

HET PROFLIT BEFORE TAR & HEFOHE EXEFTIONAL ITEMI
LSS FROM PARTNERE SHIP FIRM
INTFREST EXPENSES

GPERATING PROFIT HEFUKE WORKING LAFITAL
CHAMGES

ATUSTMENT PR -

DECHEASE f (INCREASE) In TRADE RECEIVAREES
DECREASE / (INCREASE]) IN INVENTORIES
DECREASE /[ INCREASE] N OTHER CLERRENT LAFIILTEES
{DECKEASE] / INCREASE IN TRADE PAYELES
CASH GERERATED FROM OPERATION

EEFORE EXTRA- GRIDINARY ITEMS

CASH GENERATEDR FROM GPERATION

BENECT TAX PALD

HET CASH FROM (PERATING ACTIVITIES

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
DECREASE j{INCREASE] [N INVEST MENT
DBECREASE AINCREASE) IN LOANS AND ADVANCES
LS FROM FARTHERE ZHIF FIEM
MET CASH FROM INVESTENG ACTIVITIES

©  CASH FLOW FROM FINACING ACTIVITIES
1% CREASE DECREASE [N UNSECURED LADN
INTEREST PAID
MET CASH FROM FINANICHG ACTIVITIES

NET CHANGE I8 CASH AND CASH ESFFIVALENTS (A+B+C)
CASH AMD CASH PRAHVALENTS - DPENING BALANCE
CASH AND CASH BUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE

= {Rs. in Lacs)
Vot Enbicd 10814 Year Ended FLO3.LS
fxza)) (aapal
.24
0% 4734
0.30 47.38
[1.9%] Lt
EE Rl SikAid
[56.37]
Q06 [13.49]
Q42 2H.4H [12.29] (31.00}
2644 [ 25:93)
10.15]
a6 (3293}
.04
§5.3% (12183}
(2]
3319 {321.02)
{6l 05} 19734
(o) [47.38)
[BE.11} 145,96
(854 (099}
1007 11.06
149 1007
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

a)  The Financial Statements are prepared under the hstorical cost comvention on
the basis of going concern and in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (GAAP) and provisions of the Companies Act.
Fo56:

by The preparation of financial statemients are in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, requires estimates and assumphions o bi=
madi that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the
roported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting peeriod
Actual results could differ from these estimates and the differences between
actual results and estinates are recognized in the periods in which the results
are known/ materialize.

¢} The significant accounting policies have been predominantly presented below
in the order of the Accounting Standard notified under the Companies
{ Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 { as amended). The order of presentation
may be customized of each Company.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The Management believes that the cstimates used in preparation of the hinancial
statements are prudent and reasonable, Future result could differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognized in the periods in which the results are known,/ materialize.

REVEMNUE RECOGNITION

Gale of goods is recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership which is generally on dispatch of goods.

INVESTMENT
Investments are staked at lower of cost and fair value.
STOCK IN TRADE

Stock in trade is valued at lower of the cost or net realizable value, The cost is
computed on FIFO basis,

TAXATION

a) Tax expense for the year, comprises current tax and deferred tax. A provision
is made for the current tax based on tax liability computed in accordance with
the relevant tax laws and tax rates.

b) A provision is made for deferred tax for all timing differences arising bestwieen
taxabie incomes and accounting income at currently enacted tax rates.



¢} Deferred tax is recognized only if there is & reasopable certamty backed by
comwvincing evidencs thal they will be realized and are reviewed for the
appropriateniss of thaeir respoctive ca reyving values al each balance sheet dite

o PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

4] The provisions are recognized and measured by wsing 4 substantial degree of
estimation.

b} Contingent liabilitles and tontngent assets are disclosed after a careful
evaluation of the facts and lugal aspacts of the matter involved in issue

B. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS:

L. In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Loans and Advances,
sundry creditors & sundry Debtors are subject to third party confirmation, have a value
on realization / payment in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amounts
at which they are stated and the provisions for all known liabilities are adequately made
and ane not in excess of the amount reasona bly necessary.

Bk

Earming Per Share:

) (s, in Lacs)
Earning Per Share Asat 31.03.14 | Asat31.03.13
Net Profit / ( Loss) After Tax available for (241) {46.01)
Equity Share Holders =
Number of Equity Share of Rs.10/- each 010 .10
Cutstanding during the year { Number of | 0.10 1 4]
shares)
Basic / Diluted Earning Per Share ( F.V. of | (24.12) (460.07)
Rs.10) -

3} Belated Party Transaction
The following transackions were carried out in the erdinary course of business:

(Rs In Lacs )
Transacting Relationship | Nature of olume of | Volume of
Related Party Between the | Transaction ransaction| Transaction
Parties Rs in Lacs)| { Rs in Lacs)
LO3.20M4 | 31.03.2013
Geecee  Ventures | Holding Unsecured Loan 532,59} Bal (600.85)Bal.
Ltd. Company (67.99) Cr. | (353.03)Cr
(136.24)Dr | (75.50) Dr
GO Finance | Fellow Unsecured Loan [NIL {NIL)Bal.
Limited Subsidiary (28715 ) Cr
(367.32) Dr
GCIL Finance | Fellow Beimbursement | (00.06) {NIL)
Limitesd Subsidiary l of Expenses




1} Quantitative Details {Goods Traded):-

'__ s _ = _[ ___L'um.-nt‘:"'ear. = I"r-.-vmua- Year
ty | Value Qty | Value (Rs.
ks. In ' In lacs.)
e —a——— lacs.) peT—— —
a | Opening Stock: | |
: _ Chemical | : | 0o0Kg| 030
= Sherd 2301 5.00Kg B242 | GAI0O0Kg | 2555 |
| Chama m - - - -
23015.00Kg B242 | S0600.00 26.05
b | Purchases: -
' - Chemical - - - -
~ Gioel . _| 21229500 177 9
S Kg
|- Cham 17951 MT ShE7 : T
| Total 17951 MT 5687 | 212295.00 177.96
| ¢ | Sales:
-~ Chemical - 2 300 Kg 0.50
- Gieel = | e Kg 12125 |
I - Chana 179,51 MT 5083 -
Tatal 179.51 MT G(LRY | 23UER0 121.75
d | Closing Stock : ; — |
Chemical = . . =
Steel 23015.00Kg 8242 | 23015.00 Kg 8242
- Chana : = _ =
|| Total 23015.00Kg B2.42 | 23015.00Kg 8242

5) Value of Imported goods on CIF Basis il
) Expenses in Foreign Curmency Nil

7} Earning In Foreign Exchangs il

SIGNATURES TO NOTES *I' TO ‘20" AS PER
OUR ATTACHED REPORT OF EVEN DATE
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